
Village Board Organizational Meeting Agenda 

April 27, 2020— 6:30 p.m. 
Sherwood Village Hall — W482 Clifton Road, Sherwood, WI. 

1) Call to Order and Roll Call. 
2) Pledge of Allegiance. 
3) Approval of the Agenda. 
4) Presentation of Approved Minutes: April 22, 2019 — Organizational Meeting (Informational; 

presented at Meeting). , 
5) Registered citizen comments on agenda items. 
6) Rules of the Village Board: Consider/Approve. 
7) Election of Vice-President: President Laux nominates Trustee Kaas to a one-year term ending 

April 26, 2021. 
8) Bi-Annual Village Board Appointments. 

a) Assessor: Consider FY2020 appointment: Associated Appraisal Consultants, Inc. 
b) Clerk/Treasurer: Randy Friday (Interim). 
c) Code Administrator: Randy Friday. 

9) Appointment of Village Professionals 
a) (Accountant) Consider FY2020 appointment: C.L.A. (Clifton, Larson, Allen, LLP). 
b) (Attorney) 	Consider FY2020 appointment: Town Counsel Law & Litigation. 
c) (Engineering) Consider FY2020 appointment: Cedar Corporation. 

10) Election by Village Board 
a) Community Development Authority Chairman/Trustee — President Laux nominates Roger 

Kaas to a one-year term ending April 26, 2021. 
b) Community Development Authority/Trustee — President Laux nominates Joyce Laux to a one-

year term ending April 26, 2021. 
c) Plan Commission/Trustee — President Laux nominates Joyce Laux to one-year term ending 

April 26, 2021. 
d) PRUT Board/Trustee — President Laux nominates David Miller to a one-year term ending April 

26, 2021. 
e) Plan Commission/Citizen — President Laux nominates Steve Summers, Jean DeKeyser, Bob 

Gillespie, and Scott Sheppard to 3-year terms ending April, 2023.) 
11) Appointment by Village President/Confirmed by Village Board 

a) Board of Appeals/Citizen Member — President Laux nominates Travis Dudovick for a three-
year term ending April, 2023. 

b) PRUT Board/Citizen Member — President Laux nominates Tom Jack for a three-year term 
ending April, 2023. 

c) Other Appointments by Village President/Confirmed by Village Board  
i. Fox Cities Area Room Tax Commissioner — Currently seated-Bob Benz; I-year term. 
ii. Fox Cities Exhibition Center Advisory Committee Board Member — Currently seated-Bob 

Benz; 2-year term (01/2020 to 01/2022). 
iii. Palisades Pond Lake District-Board Member — Determined at meeting; 1-year term. 

Welcome to the Village Board Organizational Meeting! Please observe the following rules of conduct during the meeting: 
1. Register to speak on the sign-in sheet on the table in the back of the room as you enter. 
2. Speak only to issues on the Agenda. 
3. Limit your presentation to three (3) minutes. 
4. Do not address Trustees during their deliberations unless requested to do so. 
5. Any item listed on the Agenda may be acted upon by the Board. 
6. A Quorum of any other Board or Commission is incidental to the V. Board meeting and no action shall be taken on their behalf. 
7. Requests from persons w/ disabilities needing assistance to participate should be made to the Clerk (989-1589). 

P1 



iv. 	(Calumet County) Local Emergency Planning Committee — Currently seated Randy 
Friday 1-year term expires April 26, 2021. 

12) Presentation of correspondence, resolutions, and related matters: None. 
13) Adjournment. 

Welcome to the Village Board Organizational Meeting! Please observe the following rules of conduct during the meeting: 
1. Register to speak on the sign-in sheet on the table in the back of the room as you enter. 
2. Speak only to issues on the Agenda. 
3. Limit your presentation to three (3) minutes. 
4. Do not address Trustees during their deliberations unless requested to do so. 
5. Any item listed on the Agenda may be acted upon by the Board. 
6. A Quorum of any other Board or Commission is incidental to the V. Board meeting and no action shall be taken on their behalf. 
7. Requests from persons w/ disabilities needing assistance to participate should be made to the Clerk (989-1589). 

P2 



Village Board Organizational Meeting Minutes 
April 22, 2019 

1) Call to Order and Roll Call: President Joyce Laux called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm. 
Trustees present: Bob Benz, Roger Kaas, Lisa Ott, David Miller, Kathy Salo, and Ned Marks. 
Also in attendance: Times-Villager Reporter Tom Collins, Thad Majkowski (Cedar Corp.), and 
Village Staff. 

2) Pledge of Allegiance: All present stood to recite the Pledge of Allegiance 
3) Approval of the Agenda: Trustee Benz motioned to approve the agenda, seconded by Salo. 

Motion carried, 7-0. 
4) Presentation of Approved Minutes: April 23, 2018 — Organizational Meeting completed. 
5) Registered citizen comments on agenda items: None. 
6) Review/Approval of Rules of the Village Board: It was noted that no changes made to manual 

since the 2018 Organizational Meeting. Trustee Kaas motioned to approve the Rules of the 
Village Board manual and Benz seconded. Motion carried, 7-0. 

7) Election of Vice-President: President Laux nominates Trustee Kaas to a one-year term ending 
April 20, 2020: President Laux made a motion to approve Roger Kaas as Vice-President. Trustee 
Benz seconded the motion. Motion carried, 7-0. 

8) Bi-Annual Village Board Appointments 
a) Code Administrator: Randy Friday. 
b) Clerk/Treasurer: Jo Ann Lesser. 
c) Assessor 

• Consider/Approve FY2019 Contract (Associated Appraisal Consultants, Inc., NTE 
$10,550). 

President Laux requested one motion for all three items. Kaas motioned to approve item 8 a-c. Miller 
seconded the motion. Motion carried, 7-0. 

9) Annual Appointment of Village Professionals 
a) Accountant: Consider/Approve FY2019 Contract (CLA; Clifton, Larson, Allen LLP-

previously Schenck SC $28,500). 
b) Attorney: 	Consider/Approve FY2019 Contract (Town Counsel Law & Litigation, LLC-

Richard J. Carlson & Ashley C. Lehocky-previously with Silton, Seifert, Carlson, SC-rate of 
$165 per hour as needed) 

c) Engineering: Consider/Approve FY2019 Contract (Cedar Corporation-Varied Rates $70-
$175/hour). 

Trustee Salo motioned to approve the appointment of professional service providers listed in item 9 a-
c. Trustee Ott seconded the motion. Trustee Marks questioned the attorney fee, wanting to know what 
the previous amount was. The prior rate was $150.00 per hour. Marks feels the new rate is 
considerably higher. Motion carried, 7-0. 

10) Election by Village Board 
a) Community Development Authority/Trustee — President Laux nominates Joyce Laux to a one 

year term ending April 20, 2020. 
b) Community Development Authority Chairman/Trustee — President Laux nominates Roger 

Kaas to a one year term ending April 20, 2020. 
c) Plan Commission/Trustee — President Laux nominates Joyce Laux to a one year term ending 

April 20, 2020. 

P3 



d) PRUT Board/Trustee — President Laux nominates Ned Marks to a one year term ending April 
20, 2020. 

e) Plan Commission/Citizen  — President Laux nominates Kathy Salo & Brad Schmidt to a three 
year term ending April 18, 2022. 

Trustee Miller made a motion to approve the Trustee and citizen appointments as recommended by 
President Laux. Trustee Ott seconded the motion. Motion carried, 7-0. 

11) Appointed by Village President/Confirmed by Village Board 
a) PRUT Board/Citizen Member  — President Laux nominates Richard Storey & Connie Bailey for 

a three year term ending April 18, 2022. 
b) Community Development Authority/Citizen Member —President Laux nominates Steve 

McGrath for a four year term ending April 17, 2023. 
c) Board of Appeals/Citizen Member-To be determined at the meeting. Tom Jack, Pat Schuster, 

Larry Miller, Adam Siebeck and Richard Storey have terms expiring in 2019. The new terms 
will expire on April 18, 2022. 

d) Appointed by Village President/Confirmed by Village Board 
i. Fox Cities Area Room Tax Commissioner — currently seated Bob Benz-Bob Benz,1 

year term 
ii. Appleton Redevelopment Authority Exhibition Center Advisory Board Member —

currently seated Bob Benz-Bob Benz, 1 year term 
iii. Palisades Pond Lake District-Board Member-To be determined at the meeting-1 

year term. 
iv. Local Emergency Planning Committee-currently seated Randall Friday term 

expires April 21, 2020. 
President Laux noted two vacancies on the Board of Appeals and recommended Trustee Marks be 
appointed to the Palisades Pond District Board. Salo motioned to approve the citizen committee 
member's appointments as recommended, and Miller seconded. Motion carried, 7-0. 

12) Presentation of correspondence, resolutions, and related matters: None. 
13) Adjournment: 	Hearing no dissent, the meeting was adjourned at 6:39 pm. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Randy Friday 
(Interim) Clerk/Treasurer 

P4 



RULES OF THE VILLAGE BOARD 

The Trustees of the Village Board of Sherwood do ordain as follows: 

1) MEETINGS 

a) Place of Meetings: Meetings of the Village Board shall regularly be held in the Village 

Hall Board Room and shall be open to the public unless otherwise posted and held as 

permitted by law. 

b) Regular Meetings: The regular meetings of the Village Board shall be held on the 

second and fourth Mondays of every month. 

c) Meetings on Legal Holidays: If any meeting date, as fixed by paragraph "b" falls on a 

legal holiday, the meeting shall instead be held on the first business day succeeding that 

holiday at the same hour and place unless other arrangements are made at a regularly 

convened board meeting at which all members are present. 

d) Special Meetings 

i) 	Any two (2) trustees may call a special meeting by filing a written notice with the 

Village Clerk/Administrator. 

(1) The Clerk, in turn, shall immediately notify in writing each Village Board member 

of the date, time, and purpose of the special meeting. 

(2) The notice shall be delivered to the members personally or left at their usual 

abode at least 24 hours before the meeting, unless for good cause a 24-hour 

notice is impossible or impractical. 

(3) In the case of good cause as noted above, a shorter notice may be given, but 

the notice may not at any time be provided less than 6 hours in advance of the 

meeting. Attendance by any board member is a waiver of any defect of notice. 

ii) A special meeting may be called, without notice, at a regularly convened board 

meeting if all members are present. 

iii) A special meeting may also be called if all members consent in writing to the holding 

of such a meeting. If written consent is obtained, it shall be filed with the Clerk 

before the commencement of the meeting. 

Page 1 of 10 

R:\Clerk  Folder\Ordinances\Rules of VB\Rules of Board.doc 

PS  



iv) Special meetings shall be deemed regular meetings for the purpose of transacting 

any business that may be permitted by law. 

e) Annual Organizational Meeting: The Village Board shall meet at a special meeting to 

conduct business regarding appointments, approval of Village Board Rules, and other 

business as may be noticed annually on or before the fourth Monday in April. 

f) Adjournment: Any board member may move to adjourn a meeting. If any agenda item 

is not considered before a motion to adjourn is adopted, it shall automatically be referred 

to the Board's next regular meeting, unless the motion provides for a specific date and 

hour. 

2) QUORUM REQUIRED. A quorum is necessary for the transaction of any Village Board 

business. A majority of the members elected shall constitute a quorum. 

3) ABSENCE OF MEMBERS 

a) If a Village Board member for any reason cannot attend a regularly scheduled meeting, 

they shall contact the Village Clerk two (2) business days before the meeting in question 

with an explanation of his or her anticipated absence. 

4) ORDER OF BUSINESS. Regular business of the Village Board shall be conducted in the 

following order: 

a) Call to Order by presiding officer 

b) Pledge of Allegiance 

c) Approval of Agenda 

d) Approval of Minutes 

i) Minutes of the preceding meeting will be provided to the Board members for review 

prior to the meeting where submitted for approval. 

ii) In the event the minutes of the preceding meeting are not available prior to the 

meeting for approval, a reading of the minutes of the preceding meeting will take 

place, followed by approval of the minutes if correct, and correction of mistakes, if 

any. 

Page 2 of 10 

S:\Clerk  Folder\Ordinances\Rules of VB\Rules of Board.doc 

P6 



iii) The Board, by a majority vote of the members present, may dispense with the 

reading of the minutes. 

e) Registered Citizen Comments 

i) Comments shall be as authorized under Rule 13. 

f) Consent agenda 

g) Committee and Commission Reports 

h) Report of Village Officers 

i) Report of Village Engineer 

j) Report of Village Administrator 

k) Old Business 

I) New Business 

m) Complaints and Compliments 

n) Correspondence 

o) Adjournment 

5) INTRODUCTION OF BUSINESS 

a) Introduction Requirements. 

When presenting an item for future board consideration the trustees shall: 

i) Present ordinances, resolutions, other communications in writing, contain a brief 

statement of their content, indicate the name of the presenting member, and, prior to 

their consideration by the Board, be delivered to the Village Clerk/Administrator not 

later than noon Wednesday prior to the meeting. 

ii) At the first permitted opportunity, the Village Clerk shall read and record each by title 

at a meeting of the Board. 

iii) Any trustee may require at any time the reading in full of any matter while it is before 

the Board. 

iv) During a regular meeting; present an item to be considered (with simple majority 

approval of the remaining trustees) for a future board meeting, the date of future 

meeting for consideration to be set at the time of the initial presentation. 

b) Filing. Each proposed ordinance or resolution shall be filed in the office of the Village 

Page 3 of 10 

s:\Clerk  Folder\Ordinances\Rules of VB\Rules of Board,doc 

P7 



Clerk at least five (5) days prior to that scheduled Board meeting at which the measure 

is to be introduced. 

c) Reintroduction Restricted. Unless otherwise provided by village ordinance, no proposed 

ordinance or resolution, having once been defeated, may again be introduced in the 

same or in the substantially same form until 6 months after the date when that ordinance 

or resolution was defeated. 

6) PRESIDING OFFICER 

a) The Village President shall preside at all meetings of the Board. If the Village President 

is absent, the Village Vice-president, as selected from among the remaining trustees at 

the village% organizational meeting, shall preside at that meeting. 

b) Absence of Presiding Officers. In the absence of the President and Vice-President, the 

Village Clerk shall call the meeting to order and the Board shall elect one of its members 

to preside. 

c) Function. The presiding officer shall preserve order, conduct the proceedings of the 

Board, and be its parliamentarian. If a trustee does not follow the Board's rules, the 

presiding officer may, on his or her own motion, or shall, at any member's request, call 

the offending member to order. The Board, if appealed to, shall decide the matter. 

d) Questions of  Order. Any trustee may raise a question or point of order ("question of 

order"). The question of order must be raised at the time the alleged breach of order 

occurs. The presiding officer shall, in turn, immediately rule on the question of order, 

subject to an appeal to the Board. The appeal may be sustained by a majority vote of 

the members present, exclusive of the presiding officer. 

e) Motions and Votes. The presiding officer may speak on any question, make any motion, 

and vote on all matters submitted to the Board for its consideration. 

7) VOTING 

a) Mode of Votinc.. 

i) Any trustee may call for a division of the vote on any matter. 

ii) No trustee shall explain their vote during the calling of the ayes and noes. All aye 

Page 4 of 10 

S:\Clerk  Folder\Ordinances\Rules of vs\Rules of Board.doc 

P8 



and no votes shall be recorded in the journal of the proceedings by the Village Clerk. 

b) Majority Vote Required. A majority vote of all members of the Board in favor of any 

proposed ordinance, resolution or appointment shall be necessary for passage or 

approval, unless a larger number is required by law or by Robert's Rules of Order. In all 

other cases, a majority of the votes cast shall be necessary for Board action, provided a 

quorum has voted. 

c) Recuse. 

i) A Board member shall not vote on any proposed ordinance, order, resolution or 

proposition in which they have a direct pecuniary or personal interest. 

ii) A Board member who is required by law to recuse from voting on any particular 

matter shall not be counted for determining (a) the number of "members present" if 

passage of that measure requires a favorable vote by a majority or other fractional 

vote (i.e., 2/3 or 3/4) of the trustees "present", or (b) the "presence" of a quorum for 

purposes of that particular vote. 

8) RECONSIDERATION OF QUESTION 

a) Any member who voted with the prevailing side on any question may move for a 

reconsideration of the vote immediately after the vote or at the next succeeding regular 

meeting of the Board. 

b) If a motion to reconsider is defeated, it may not again be presented to the Board. 

9) ORDINANCES 

a) Reading of Ordinances. 

i) All proposed ordinances shall be read a total of two (2) times before the Board may 

vote on any of them. Each ordinance shall be read: 

(1) At the time of its initial introduction (title only) 

(2) At the time the report of the committee or commission to which the ordinance 

was referred is submitted to the Board for its consideration (in full) and its 

recorded vote. 

ii) By adoption of a motion to suspend the rules, the Board may dispense with any or 

Page 5 of 10 

S:\Clerk  Folder\Ordinances\Rulee of VB\Ruleg of Board.doc 

P9 



all of the required readings. 

b) Vote On. The Board may not vote on an ordinance at the same meeting that it is 

introduced unless: 

i) the Board suspends this rule by that affirmative vote as required by Rule 17 or, 

ii) the Board suspends this rule for an appropriation ordinance as required by Rule 12b. 

c) Committee and Commission Reports. 

i) If an ordinance is referred to a committee or commission and the committee or 

commission reports on the ordinance at a subsequent meeting, the report shall be 

the committee's or commission's final action on the ordinance. 

ii) If the committee or commission reports an amended or substitutive ordinance, the 

report shall still be the committee's or commission's final action on the ordinance, 

provided the substitution or amendment is germane to the ordinance originally 

referred to the committee or commission. 

iii) The Village Board shall, where required, approve and/or amend actions of the 

Committee and Commission that are under Village Board jurisdiction. 

10) COMMITTEES 

a) Appointments. The Village President shall appoint a chairperson and any other 

members to Village Board committees and commissions subject to approval by the 

Village Board. 

b) Ad Hoc Committees and Commissions. The Board may provide for ad hoc committees 

and commissions as it may from time to time deem necessary. The president shall 

make appointments to these special committees and commissions. subject to approval 

by the Village Board. 

c) Committee and Commission Reports. 

i. Each committee and commission shall submit a report to the Board on all 

matters referred to it. Each report shall be submitted at the next regular 

Board meeting after the date of referral, unless the Board extends the 

time for submittal. 

ii. For each ordinance or resolution referred to it, the committee and 

Page 6 of 10 

s!\Clerk Folder\ordinances\Rules of VB\Rules of Board.doc 

P10 



commission shall submit a report and recommendation to the Board. 

Immediately following the submission of the report, any proposed 

ordinance or resolution shall be read in full once unless a motion to 

suspend the rules and dispense with the reading is adopted. In either 

case, the Board thereafter shall at the same meeting consider and vote 

on the separately reported ordinance or resolution. The Board, however, 

may defer action on the measure to its next regular meeting or other 

specified meeting. 

d) Notice of Committee and Commission Meetings. The committee and commission 

chairperson shall file notice of each committee and commission meeting with the Village 

Clerk. The notice shall comply with the notice requirements of sec. 19.84, Wis. Stets_ 

e) Committee and Commission Referrals. The presiding officer shall make all committee 

and commission referrals. 

11) APPROVAL OF COMMITTEE AND COMMISSION REPORTS 

a) An aye and no vote shall be taken on each committee and commission report 

immediately following its submission to the Board. Any trustee, however, may require a 

separate vote on any matter in the report. Any two (2) trustees may request that action 

on a specific matter included in any committee and commission report be deferred until 

the next regular Board meeting or other specified meeting. 

12) FINANCIAL MATTERS 

a) Bills and Other Financial Claims. All bills and other financial claims against the village 

shall be immediately referred to the Village Clerk. The Clerk shall itemize and audit all 

claims and shall report on them at the next Board meeting. Payment of wages and 

salaries shall be by payroll, verified by the Village Clerk, and filed in time for payment 

on the regular paydays. 

13) CITIZENS' RIGHT TO ADDRESS COUNCIL 

a) Right Declared. A citizen may address the Board under Rule 4) e) i), provided the 

Page 7 of 10 

S:\Clerk  Folder\Ordinances\Rules of VB\Rules of Board.doc 



following conditions are met: 

i. The citizen registers with the Village Clerk before the meeting is called to 

order, and indicates his or her interest to address the Board; and 

ii. The citizen's comments relate to a matter on the agenda for that meeting 

iii. Or by suspension of the rules 

b) Time Limited. Except for informational and public hearings, speakers shall be limited to 

three-minute addresses unless the Board consents, by a simple majority vote of 

the members present, to extend the time. 

c) Other Restrictions. If the presiding officer decides that the comments are not relevant or 

are abusive, the presiding officer may: 

i. Order the citizen to modify his or her comments; 

ii. Order the citizen to refrain from speaking; 

iii. Order the citizen to leave the Board chambers; or 

iv. Take such other steps as may be necessary to ensure the efficient 

conduct of the Board's business. 

14) MANNER OF DELIBERATION 

a) Method. No trustee shall address the Board until recognized by the presiding officer. 

The trustee shall then address the presiding officer and keep all remarks to the question 

under discussion. The trustee shall also avoid personal confrontations when speaking. 

b) Recognition of Trustee. When two or more members simultaneously seek recognition, 

the presiding officer shall name the member who is to speak first. 

c) Motions. No motion shall be discussed or acted upon until it has been seconded, unless 

these rules specifically permit one trustee to initiate action. No motion shall be 

withdrawn without the consent of those trustees making and seconding the motion. 

d) Motions, Precedence Of. When a question is under consideration, no motion shall be 

entertained except a motion to: 

i. Adjourn. 

ii. Recess. 

iii. Move the previous question. 

Page 8 of 10 

st\Clerk Folder\Ordinances\Rules of VB\Rules of Board.doc 

P12 



iv. Postpone to a certain day. 

v. Refer to a committee. 

vi. Amend. 

vii. Postpone indefinitely. 

viii. These motions shall take precedence in the order listed. 

e) Termination of Debate. Any member wishing to terminate the debate may move the 

previous question. The presiding officer shall then announce the question as, "Shall the 

question before the Board now be put?" If two-thirds (2/3) of the members present vote 

in the affirmative, the question before the Board shall be taken without further debate. 

The Board then votes, first on any pending amendments and then on the main question. 

15) CONSENT AGENDA 

a) Village Clerk's Responsibilities. The Village Clerk may create a subsection on any 

Board agenda entitled "consent agenda". In a consent agenda, the Village Clerk shall 

place matters that, in the Village Clerk's judgment, are routine and non-controversial 

and do not require a special vote or specific action by the Board. 

b) Procedure. The following procedure shall apply when a consent agenda is used: 

i. No separate discussion or debate may be permitted on any matter listed 

on the consent agenda. 

1. A single motion seconded and adopted by a majority vote of all members of the 

Board, shall be required to approve, adopt, enact or otherwise favorably resolve all 

matters listed on the consent agenda. 

2. Any trustee may request removal of any item or part of an item included in the 

consent agenda. At the time the consent agenda is considered, that item, as 

requested by the trustee, shall be removed without debate or vote. 

3. If an item or any part of the item has been removed from the consent agenda in 

accordance with this rule, the Board shall consider that item at an appropriate time 

during the Board's regular order of business. 

16) ROBERTS RULES OF ORDER TO GOVERN COUNCIL 

Page 9 of 10 

S:\Clerk  Folder\Ordinances\Rules of VB\Rules of Board.doc 

P13 



a) In the absence of a standing rule, the Board shall be governed by the most recent and 

readily accessible Roberts Rules of Order unless contrary to state law. 

b) Any trustee making a request shall be furnished with a personal copy of the same. 

17) SUSPENSION OF RULES These rules or any part of them may be suspended in 

connection with any matter under consideration by a recorded vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the 

members present. 

18) AMENDING OF RULES By a recorded vote of two-thirds (2/3) of all the members of the 

Board present, these rules or any part of them may be amended. 

Date Revised/Adopted: April 23, 2018 

Village of Sherwood Code Chapter 1 https://ecode360.com/SH3505  

Page 10 of 10 

S:\Clerk  Folder\Ordinances\Rules of VB\Rules of Board.doc 

P14 



Board/Commission Last Name First Position Phone Term Commenced Expires 

Board of Appeals Jack Tom Citizen 989-4333 3 Yr May-07 Apr-22 

BOA Schuster Pat Citizen 989-3913 3 Yr May-10 Apr-22 

BOA Dudovick Travis Citizen 262-483-9866 3 Yr Aug-14 Apr-20 

BOA Miller Larry Citizen 989-1546 3 Yr Feb-10 Apr-22 

BOA Storey Richard Citizen 989-2388 3 Yr Feb-10 Apr-22 

BOA VACANT Alternate #1 3 Yr 

BOA VACANT Alternate #2 3 Yr 

Comm. Dvlpt. Authority Kaas Roger Trustee/Chair 989-2106 1 Yr Apr-14 Apr-20 

CDA Kruse Jack Citizen 851-5283 4 Yr Aug-18 Apr-21 

CDA Thiel Todd Citizen 989-8633 4 Yr Apr-14 Apr-22 

CDA Vande Hey Tom Citizen 989-2272 4 Yr Apr-14 Apr-22 

CDA Laux Joyce Trustee 989-1956 1 Yr Apr-19 Apr-20 

CDA Dewing Cheryl Citizen 989-2891 4 Yr Apr-14 Apr-22 

CDA McGrath Steve Citizen 989-2367 4 Yr Jun-08 Apr-23 

Plan Commission Laux Joyce Trustee 989-1956 1 Yr Apr-16 Apr-20 

PC Summers Steve Citizen/Chair 650-2698 3 Yr Apr-10 Apr-20 

PC DeKeyser Jean Citizen 277-3882 3 Yr Apr-17 Apr-20 

PC Gillespie Bob Citizen 989-2272 3 Yr Apr-17 Apr-20 

PC Salo Kathy Citizen 740-2927 3 Yr Apr-08 Apr-22 

PC Schmidt Brad Citizen 475-2432 3 Yr Apr-16 Apr-22 

PC Sheppard Scott Citizen 989-2444 3 Yr Apr-09 Apr-20 

PRUT Board Miller David Trustee 989-1955 1 Yr Apr-19 Apr-20 

PRUT Jack Tom Citizen/Chair 989-4333 3 Yr Apr-08 Apr-20 

PRUT Baldwin Ashley Citizen 205-2610 3 Yr Apr-15 Apr-21 

PRUT Storey Richard Citizen 989-2388 3 Yr Feb-10 Apr-22 

PRUT Gillespie Bob Citizen 989-1078 3 Yr May-19 Apr-22 

PRUT Bailey Connie Citizen 213-0597 3 Yr Apr-17 Apr-22 

PRUT Sprangers Ruth Citizen 716-3012 3 Yr Sep-15 Apr-22 

Palisades Pond previously Ned Marks Trustee 1 Yr. Apr-18 Apr-20 

Lake District 

Appointments to other non-Village Boards: 

Exhibition Center Benz Bob Trustee 989-1760 1 Yr Apr-16 Apr-20 

Advisory Board 

Fox Cities Area Room Benz Bob Trustee 989-1760 1 Yr Apr-16 Apr-20 

Tax Commissioner 

Local Emergency Friday Randy Administrator 989-1589 1 Yr Oct-07 Apr-20 
Planning Committee 

CAUsersWillageadministrator\Desktop\Officials Terms (04-2020).xls\Overview - Officials' Tenures 

P15 


	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15

